



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



REMEDIOS

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 42 years old | 2 kids
Hong Kong | 2yrs experience

Hi Sir or Madam,

I am Remedios , 42 years old. You can call me Remy in short.

I am now looking for a new employer because my employer don't need helper anymore coz his son is already 16 yrs old

I am from Quezon city in the Philippines. My hometown is Butuan city,Agusan del Norte in Mindanao,Philippines. I have 2 sons, 22 years old & 13 years old. . My purpose of working here is to provide for my family in the Philippines. I want to give good education opportunities for my sons.

My current employer is a Hong Kong family of 2, the single dad and a 16 yrs old son. I wake up at 7am to cook breakfast for the family . I do the groceries while on the way home, my employer like fresh groceries every day. When I reach home, I tidy up and clean the house. When it's almost dinner, I prepare all the ingredients. I usually cook 2 dishes and 1 soup. After dinner, I clean up the kitchen and the rest of the house. I usually go to bed around 9pm.

I also have previous experiences with an arab family with 3 kids .

My strong point as a helper is I can communicate well with my employer and can manage my time well. I am also willing to learn more as per my employer's request.

If you hire me, I can assure you that I will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and God bless you!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-07-28



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆
Ironing ◆ Cleaning



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Sewing



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Vegetarian ◆ Middle East ◆ Filipino ◆ Chinese long soup ◆ Baking ◆ Kids
menus



EXPERIENCE

Aug 2022 - Jul 2024

Hong Kong (New Territory)

Hong Kongese Family

1Adult

1Child(13yrs old)when I started working

Duties:Teen care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing,
Ironing, Cleaning

Feb2018-Feb2020

Saudi arabia

Saudi arabian family

3Adults

3Children(2, 4, 10 yrs old)when I started working

Duties:Child care House chore Elderly care Cleanig
Marketin Ironing Housekeeping



EDUCATION

2nd year college undergrad